From: group-bounces@carronvalley.org.uk on behalf of ||| | EGGGG_

To: webmaster@carronvalley.org.uk

Cc: group@carronvalley.org.uk

Subject: [Group] Fwd: CARRON VALLEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP

Date: 27 April 2007 01:45:51

Attachments: CARRON VALLEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP (1.83 KB).msg
ATT148388.txt

Richard

Please see email from Alex from the Kilsyth Community Council for linking our websites
in unholy matrimony! It sounds like we need to formally request a letter of support,
although I thought they had agreed to do it at the last meeting. Do you want me to
get back to him, I was going to email Margot anyway to thank the CC for their time
and letting us come along to their meeting. Perhaps we can also ask them to consider
if there is anything further that they would like to see in any future development, of
course, no promises.

If anyone has any suggestions on any other way to involve the Community Council,
please let me know.

I will of course invite them (informally) to the open day.

Cheers
Angela
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CARRON VALLEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP
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		Alex Machray

		To

		angelamtb@aol.com

		Cc

		webmaster@carronvalley.org.uk

		Recipients

		angelamtb@aol.com; webmaster@carronvalley.org.uk





Hi Angela,


 


It was good to hear more of the group's excellent 

work and future plans last week.


 


This message will give you my email address for 

more information,requests for letters of support and web 

additions.


 


Best Wishes


 


Alex B Machray


 


Secretary


 


Kilsyth Community 

Council.

_______________________________________________
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